
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Asphalt/Concrete Operators 

FROM: Air Permitting Division 

DATE: November 1, 2018 

SUBJECT: Temporary Crushing and Screening Operations Registration Permit 

 

Due to revisions to the Bureau of Air Quality Permitting Exemption List, the following 

changes will apply: 

Temporary Crushing and Screening Operations 

As of November 1, 2018, all operators will be required to obtain a “Registration Permit for 

Temporary Crushing and Screening Operations” (Registration Permit). 

The registration permit is a combined construction and operating permit for sources that 

meet the applicability requirements outlined in Section 1 of the permit. 

Operators will have sixty (60) business days from the date of this memorandum to apply 

for the Registration permit. The application (D-3976) can be located at: 

https://des.sc.gov/sites/des/files/Library/D-3976.docx and must be submitted no later than 

February 6, 2019. 

Asphalt/Concrete Facilities 

All facilities adding new emission sources that are subject to 40 CFR 60 New Source 

Performance Standards (NSPS standards) are required to obtain a construction permit, per 

SC Regulation 61-62.1, Section II(B)(2). The construction permit requirement does not apply 

to the addition of emergency engines. 

For more information about the Registration Permit for Temporary Crushing and Screening 

Operations please contact Nick Hoehn at 803-898-3829 or nick.hoehn@des.sc.gov. 

https://des.sc.gov/sites/des/files/Library/D-3976.docx
mailto:nick.hoehn@des.sc.gov.
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Record of Revisions 

DATE Description of Change 

November 1, 2018 Original Memorandum 

July 1, 2024 Updated to new agency logo 

 


